

FW: Update on TBS 2017-033 (Fair Hydro) - fee estimate

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Dec 2017 14:48:47 -0500
Attachments: TBS 2017-033 Fee Estimate Letter_2017-12-18.docx (96.05 kB)

FYI – it's actually closer to ~\$5k.

From: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)
Sent: December 18, 2017 2:34 PM
To: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS); Rubin, Jack (TBS)
Cc: Ue, Allison (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FW: Update on TBS 2017-033 (Fair Hydro) - fee estimate

Hey MO,

Quick update that the FOI folks are sending this estimate for the fair hydro FOI request. The fees are approx. \$4k.

Laura

From: Moyer, Jenna (TBS)
Sent: December-18-17 2:32 PM
To: Walsh, Laura M. (TBS); Pavlic, Maja (TBS)
Cc: Cunningham, Karl (TBS); Ledwell, Mary (TBS); Timermanis, Jason (TBS)
Subject: Update on TBS 2017-033 (Fair Hydro) - fee estimate

Hello Laura and Maja,

As an update to the contentious access request TBS 2017-033 (Fair Hydro AG records), we will be mailing the fee estimate to the requester this week. For your reference, please find the redacted fee estimate letter attached.

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Jenna

Jenna Moyer | Senior Information Management and Privacy Advisor (A)
Information Management, Access and Privacy Office
Corporate Services Division | Treasury Board Secretariat
Ferguson Block, 5th Floor, 77 Wellesley St. W,
Toronto, ON, M7A 1N3
Phone: 416-212-0620 | Email: Jenna.Moyer@ontario.ca

